
From: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Document review

Yes

Shelly Edgerton
 Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer
edgertons1@michigan.gov
 517/241-4805
 [REDACTED] PPI
 LARA
 Licensing & Regulatory Affairs
 Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2015, at 7:55 AM, Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztianz@michigan.gov> wrote:

Karen,
 These are the updates that were provided by DLARA please included these in the "Additional Action Steps" of my report that I submitted just a few minutes ago.

Shelly, I elaborated a little on your second bullet point (blue text) can you please confirm that my elaboration is accurate?

Thank you!
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph [REDACTED] PPI

From: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Zimmer, Mike (LARA)
Subject: Document review

George – For your update today, LARA would like to add the following:

- Completed additional review of documents at the Flint repository to assist with the sequencing at the schools

- Flint is able to provide plumbing inspectors with on-site workspace; additional documentation gives greater guidance on locations for plumbing fixtures
- Confirmation with DEQ that bottles and necessary equipment will be available for sampling start on Saturday 10/24

Shelly Edgerton

Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer

edgertons1@michigan.gov

Phone: 517 241-4805

Cell: [REDACTED] PPI [REDACTED]



LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment